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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 8:04 PM
To: erofia@singnet.com.sg
Subject: YOUR REF: FBK 8421J (OUR REF: CC4/III18016347/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SHC 1782J & FBK 8421J ON 04/09/2018 ***
Attachments: Video - OID (8).MP4

Your Ref: FBK 8421J                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/III18016347/Ugb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1782J (III) & FBK 8421J ON 04/109/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached is a copy of our insured car video footage for your easy reference. We have reviewed the matter 
and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for the accident. Both parties driving in a minor single lane 
road, your client should maintain behind Our Insured’s vehicle with a safe distance but not beside of Our 
Insured’s vehicle. If your client is being alert and is travelling behind Our Insured’s vehicle with a safe distance, 
this accident shouldn’t be happening even if Our Insured is making a right turn. 
 
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced.  You undertake to preserve its 
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any 
third party. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


